HOTEL WASHINGTOW
Washington, D. C.

Sundey, 3:30 P, M.
December 28, 1940

Dear Foater:

I wired yesterday about poon to Chamber of Commerce and asked thst President Stone
and Er. Carter be advised of progress. OGet that wire to bring you up to date. I
*phoned Myr. Carter Friday evening end wired him ageain yesterday afterncon. I hope
he and President Stone took seriously the suggestion tc heve our leaders try to
convince Dallas leaders not to file for this Bomber Plant and muddy the waters.
They would just divide Texes' strength. Oklehoms is united - Senator Lee primarily
repregsents Oklshome City, heving been located for yesrs et Oklshomea University.
Dallas hesn't a ghost of & chance. The North Americen location is one reason we
weres leflt out &f considerstion when they sent the Board out. Mr, Enudsen said
thet we had one large plant in thet aree and he thought we were happy. He under-
stands differently now snd 1 am eertain from his remarks intends to give us some-
thing soon. Up to presemt, I don't think he is m&(t«a change Consolidated from
Tulsa to Fort Worth, but Fleet may convince them when he gets here and hee his
econference with Knudsen, Patterson, Brett, Echols om Jeanuary Srd (2:00 P, M.)

I wired Van Dusen Fridey night the things to siress:
1., Labor end Tect North American would be helped, mot hurt.

&. Post Emergency Uses - They don't believe water base will be
used in pesce time. Keybe Fleet ¢an convince them.

g. They plen to use these plants for fulure service, storage snd
supply stations for Air Corps (or Army). We heve emphesized in
additional letters to Patterson snd Knudsen our superior trans-
portation end nearness to Flying Bases in entire "Southwest Dist-
riet of Lir Corps™ asnd also to forte and camps in "Brd Army Arves.”

4, Superior Flying Field.

5. Better Fectory site:
{a) Large - can spread huildings.
{b) Wooded sres - can cammouflage buildings.

I also urged Van Dusen to get Fleet to have Kindelberger wire Enudsen and Patterson
thet loeation of = plant st Lake Worth site would be an sdvsntage from standpoint of
lsbor supply. Don't know whet he hes done.




I hope President Stone and Mr. Carter get s committes to go eonfer with Dellss
lesders, I suggested in wire to Mr. Carter that our mm should be effective.
If Delles gets Into it end finds out sbout fourth one, : £53
elso. As it stends pmow, I think we will get one of them {wm tkamh don't get
Consolideted, which we are centering on.) -« if esn elesr up the labor situstion
(now interference with North American Co.) snd convince them congestion does mot
apply - We sre West Texes; Dallas is Eest Texas.

Oklshoms two senators and Disney here and heve conference with President Mondey.
Senator Sheppard hes appointment with President Tuesdey. I'm going te suggest he
take Connally, Reyburn snd Lenbem, 1f here. Comnally #ill be. I've suggested to
iy, Carter he get Rayburn and Lenhem to wire sgain (if they are not to be here

by Tuesdey) to Patterson snd Knudsen., I believe they could slso wire the President.
Senator Sheppsrd suggested to Gen. ¥etscr on "phone yesterdsy thet he paes on to

dy, Knudsen the Progident's attitude toward Fort ¥Worth, but he didn't get sny commite
ment on thet point. Hr. Carter msy want t0 try to get this dome through smother
channsel.,

Sincerely,
(Sfgned) Williem Holden.



